
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

JUL 30 2007 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA 

Richmond Division 

FILED 
INOPEN COURT 

CLERK. U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
RICHMOND. VA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) 

) 

v- ) CRIMINAL NO. 3:07CR274 

TONY TAYLOR, ) 

a/k/a "T," ) 

) 
Defendant. ) 

SUMMARY OF THH FACTS 

If this matter were to proceed to trial, the Government would prove the following facts 

beyond a reasonable doubt: 

1. Beginning in or about early 2001 and continuing through in or about September 

2004, in the Eastern District of Virginia and elsewhere, defendant TONY TAYLOR, also known 

as "T," knowingly and unlawfully combined, conspired, confederated and agreed with 

PURNELL A. PEACE, also known as "P-Funk" and "Funk," QUANIS L. PHILLIPS, also 

known as "Q," MICHAEL VICK, also known as "Ookie," and with other known and unknown 

persons, to commit the following offenses against the United States, to wit: 

a. traveling in interstate commerce and using the mail or any facility in 

interstate commerce with intent to commit any crime of violence to further any unlawful activity 

and to promote, manage, establish, carry on, and facilitate the promotion, management, 

establishment, and carrying on of an unlawful activity, to wit: a business enterprise involving 

gambling in violation of Virginia Code Annotated Sections 3.1-796.124(A)(2), 18.2-326, and 

18.2-328, and thereafter performing and attempting to perform acts to commit any crime of 



violence to further any unlawful activity and to promote, manage, establish, and carry on, and to 

facilitate the promotion, management, establishment, and carrying on of the unlawful activity, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1952; 

b. knowingly sponsoring and exhibiting an animal in an animal fighting 

venture, if any animal in the venture has moved in interstate commerce, in violation of Title 7, 

United States Code, Section 2156(a)(l); and 

c. knowingly buying, transporting, delivering, and receiving for purposes of 

transportation, in interstate commerce, any dog for purposes of having the dog participate in an 

animal fighting venture, in violation of Title 7, United States Code, Section 2156(b). 

TAYLOR agrees that he entered into the conspiracy willfully and with the intent to further the 

conspiracy's unlawful purposes. 

2. As part of this conspiracy, TAYLOR and his co-conspirators would and did 

purchase and develop a parcel of property to serve as the main staging area for housing and 

training pit bulls involved in the animal fighting venture and for hosting dog fights; establish a 

kennel name to represent the animal fighting venture in dog fighting competitions; purchase pit 

bulls for use in dog fighting competitions; train and breed pit bulls for participation in dog 

fighting competitions; travel to other locations in interstate commerce to participate in dog 

fighting competitions; sponsor and exhibit dogs in animal fighting competitions in interstate 

commerce involving dogs that have moved across state lines; provide funding for the expenses 

associated with the ongoing animal fighting venture, including improvements on the property, 

dog food, medicine, travel expenses, and purse fees for dog fighting competitions; and develop 

the animal fighting venture's pool of pit bulls by testing the fighting prowess of dogs within the 

venture, providing veterinary treatment for injured dogs slated to stay with the kennel, and 
























